Tuscola Energy, Inc.

920 North Water Street, Suite 213
Bay City, Michigan 48708

2/7/2024

EGLE, AQD, Lansing District
Constitution Hall, PO Box 30242
First Floor South

Lansing, M| 78909

Re: Response to Violation Notice: November 9, 2023 SRN: B7394
Dear Mr. Dan McGeen
Below | have provided our responses to the Violation Notice.

Response to Violation Notice dated November 9, 2023

Allegation Response

Rich Field — Tank battery flare — We had Advantage Electric repair the flare ignitor and has

pilot flame was not continuously remained lit since. We may install a new ignitor box when we
lit as required have a chance.

Rich Field — Tank battery flare — I’'m not sure how this flare lost 10’ to its height as the current
height was approx. 10 ft shorter height is what it was when we took over the field. Our goal is to
than the minimum required 69 have the flare height increased this summer to the required 69’
feet above ground level above ground level.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Respectfully submitted,
Tuscola Energy, Inc.

By:

Jeffrey M. Adler - President
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